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SAN ANTONIO WATER SYSTEM 

Quiet Creek 

16-Inch Oversized (8-Inch Required) 

 Water Main Project, Phase 1 

SAWS Job No. 11-1064 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

January 6, 2012 

 

This addendum, applicable to project noted above, is an amendment to the bidding and 

specification documents and as such shall be a part of and included in the Contract.  

Acknowledge receipt of this addendum by entering the addendum number and issue date in the 

spaces provided on all submitted copies of the proposal. 

 

1.0 Addendum Purpose 

 The purpose of this addendum is to issue revisions and clarifications for the Quiet Creek 

16-inch Oversize (8-inch required) Water Main Project (SAWS Job No. 11-1064).  

 

2.0 Pre-Bid Meeting Minutes and Questions 

A non-mandatory Pre-Bid Conference was held at 2:00 p.m. on January 3, 2012 in 

SAWS Engineering Department conference room, C239.  Minutes from the meeting are 

attached and are considered part of this Addendum. 

 

3.0 Clarifications 

 

A. Water will be provided by SAWS for testing purposes only.  Any additional water 

needed for construction activities will require to be metered at the contractor’s 

expense. 

 

B. There is no Traffic Control Plan included in the plans, however, the contractor shall 

coordinate with TxDOT inspector prior to commencing construction to discuss this 

issue and follow the guidelines presented on the TxDOT permit.  All costs associated 

to TxDOT requirements regarding traffic control will be subsidiary to SAWS Item 

#530 on the bid proposal. 

 

C. The 16” main can be tapped for fire hydrants that do not have a 16” gate valve 

adjacent to the tee in lieu of a cut in tee.  According to the plans this would apply to 

three (3) hydrants. 

 

4.0 Questions 

 

Q:  If 16" DI pipe is used for directional bore, will ALL pipe be required to be 

restrained throughout (using TR Flex, Field Lok Gaskets, etc.)? Also, if yes, which 

type of restraint would be your recommendation/ preference? 

A:  The pipe is required to be restrained as indicated on plans.  The type of restraint 

would need to meet SAWS Specifications #95-10. 
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Q:  When we install the fire hydrants there will be some open cut of main, if any 

driveways are disturbed or cut will the standard ditch-width repairs be acceptable 

as usual with SAWS?  In other words, no businesses will receive/require full 

driveway replacement in lieu of trench-width repairs? 

 

A:  The plans do not call for driveways to be cut and/or replaced.  SAWS, Engineer and 

TxDOT approval would be necessary prior to any cutting or disturbing of existing 

driveways.    Please see TxDOT permit attached with this addendum for requirements to 

install utilities under paved driveways. 

 

Q:  The water main alignment is shown to be approximately directly under a fiber 

optic line.  When locating this line if it is in varying alignment is SAWS agreeable to 

have some of the water main open cut greater than the quantity of 168 LF? 

 

A:  The new water line is to be bid per plan.  Should the contractor identify an 

opportunity to provide additional open trenching during construction, approval would 

need to be granted by SAWS, Engineer and TxDOT.  No additional project completion 

days will be allotted for delays resulting in this review/approval process. 

 

Q:  What kind of pipe is going to be used for this job? C900, Ductile Iron, or HDPE 

(DR?)? Plans and specs do not indicate. 

 

A:  In addition to the pipe materials allowed per SAWS Construction and Material 

Specifications, SAWS will allow the following two pipe types: 

1. Fusible C900 pipe with a rating of DR 25 is required which is a 165 PSI pressure 

class.  Pipe will be blue for water use. 

2. HDPE requires the pipe to be blue or black with nominal 2” double stripe every 

120 degrees, the stripe will be blue for water use.  The pressure class requirement 

is 160 psi with a DR 11 rating.  

 

Q:  On the above ref project, the plans note #26 states that flowable fill may be 

required.  There is not a flowable fill pay item, please clarify if flowable is required 

and if so a cubic yardage? 

 

A:  Flowable fill will be required in those areas where the water line is located less than 

10 feet from existing edge of pavement and is within an open trench alignment.  The 

flowable fill will not be a separate pay item.  All cost associated to required flowable fill 

shall be subsidiary to SAWS Item #506 on the bid proposal. 
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Q:  Please also clarify any requirements on the pipe type as it is not stated on the 

plans (HDPE - IPS is assumable)? 

 

A:  Pipe specified must have an inside diameter of no less than 16 inches.  In addition to 

the pipe materials allowed per SAWS Construction and Material Specifications, SAWS will 

allow the following two pipe types: 

1. Fusible C900 pipe with a rating of DR 25 is required which is a 165 PSI pressure 

class.  Pipe will be blue for water use. 

2. HDPE requires the pipe to be blue or black with nominal 2” double stripe every 

120 degrees, the stripe will be blue for water use.  The pressure class requirement 

is 160 psi with a DR 11 rating. 

 

Q:  What type of Pipe do they want supplied to the directional bore? 

 

A:  In addition to the pipe materials allowed per SAWS Construction and Material 

Specifications, SAWS will allow the following two pipe types: 

1. Fusible C900 pipe with a rating of DR 25 is required which is a 165 PSI pressure 

class.  Pipe will be blue for water use. 

2. HDPE requires the pipe to be blue or black with nominal 2” double stripe every 

120 degrees, the stripe will be blue for water use.  The pressure class requirement 

is 160 psi with a DR 11 rating. 

 

Q:  The water services spec item #824 is not accessible on the SAWS website. 

Please include it in the addendum release or let the proper persons know for a 

correction please. 

 

A:  Please see SAWS construction detail numbers DD-824-02 and DD-824-03.  These 

details are located on the SAWS website under “Construction Specifications”. 

 

Q:  On both jobs in the special conditions the contractor has to pay for the material 

testing, does the owner have a list of testing soils consultants /laboratories. 

 

A:  A list of acceptable consultants for soils testing is not available.  The contractor must 

submit their consultant’s contact information to SAWS and Engineer prior to testing for 

approval. 

 

5.0 Additions 

 A.  Attached is the sign in sheet for the non-mandatory pre-bid meeting as well as the 

meeting minutes.  

  

 B.  The TxDOT utility permit is attached. 

 

 

 

 

 





 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

               7400 Blanco, Suite 260 
               San Antonio, TX 78216 
               Phone: (210) 979-8444 
               Fax: (210) 979-8441 
               ww.kfwengineers.com 

 

CONFERENCE MEMO 
Project: Quiet Creek 16” Oversize (8” Required) 
Water Main    Project, Phase 1 

Date/Time:  January 3, 2012 @ 2 p.m. 

Location: SAWS – Tower 2, Room 239 Re:  Non-Mandatory Pre-Bid Meeting 

Attendees: See attached From: Burt Wellmann, P.E.  

 

DISCUSSION: 

 

• Tracey Lehmann (SAWS) introduced the project to attendees and provided basic 
information about the project including: Project name, SAWS Job Number, Length of 
installation (2,785 LF), Engineer’s OPC ($706,150), Trilateral agreement (75% SAWS, 
25% Developer), 90 Calendar days to project completion, Engineer of Record is 
George Weron, P.E. with KFW Engineers, Bid due date is Jan 11, 2012, SAWS 
contracting specialist is Cynthia Medina. 

• Mr. Lehmann stated that the Mobilization and Prep ROW line items should not be 
greater than that shown in the contract documents. 

• Mr. Lehmann advised the attendees to carefully read all information provided to bidders 
and provide all necessary signatures and information requested. 

• Mr. Lehmann stated that all questions must be submitted to Cynthia Medina by 4 p.m. 
on January 4, 2012. An addendum will be issued on January 5, 2012. 

• Burt Wellmann with KFW presented the project to attendees and stated in general 
terms the project description.  Mr. Wellmann identified the existing conditions of the 
TxDOT ROW which requires directional boring on the project due to multiple utility and 
driveway conflicts.  Mr. Wellmann stated that a TxDOT permit has been secured and 
expires 6 months from when it was issued in mid-December. 

 

Questions were taken from the attendees and include the following: 

• Will TxDOT require flowable fill? This question is addressed in Section 4.0 of the 
addendum. 

• Is HDPE Pipe acceptable? This question is addressed in Section 4.0 of the addendum. 

• Can the line be tapped for valves and Fire Hydrants? This question is addressed in 
Section 3.0 of the addendum 

 



• Is there a maximum depth of bury? Mr. Lehmann stated he was not aware of a 
maximum depth of bury, however the contractor should refer to SAWS specifications.  
Also, line depth will need to be verified with the SAWS inspector during construction. 

• Any TxDOT restrictions on permit? Mr. Lehmann stated that a copy of the TxDOT 
permit can be provided in the addendum.  This is addressed in Section 5.0 of the 
addendum. 

•  Is the contractor responsible for water during construction? This question is addressed 
in Section 3.0 of the addendum.  

• Is there a Traffic Control Plan?   This question is addressed in Section 3.0 of the 
addendum.   

• Will the core holes performed by SoftDig be available during the bidding process? The 
core holes were not specific to the type of soil material encountered and were located 
in generalized locations, therefore the core hole information will not be made available 
for bidding purposes. 

 

Mr. Lehmann thanked everyone for coming and adjourned the meeting. 

 

END OF MEMO 
 




























